Appendix C
Police Annex C

Stone, Derek

From: Rackham, Peter [
Sent: 01 June 2017 13:17

To: 'phil.crie_

Cc: Humphreys, Nickii

Subject: FW: Advice around CCTV non operation - Police Licensing

Dear Mr Crier

| hope you are well?

Please can you note the emails below regarding Gida Express.
FYI as you are representing the applicant.

Kind Regards

Pete

PC 21945 Pete Rackham

Licensini and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Rackham, Peter
_June 2017 13:13

noo.sefidal
Advice around CCTV non operation - Police Licensing

Dear Minoo
Thankyou for speaking with me today at your premises.

As discussed, you have a CCTV condition which requires the system to be operational at all times
that you are open for business. On requesting CCTV and handing you my previous email
containing the times requested you advised me that your CCTV system is not currently working.

As such | reiterate my advice provided in person and advise you that should you open past 23:00
hours and perform licensable activity without operational CCTV you run the risk of committing
offences under the licensing act 2003. Should you commit any offences under the licensing act
2003 then you will put yourself at risk of being prosecuted. If convicted of an offence under the
licensing act 2003 a court can impose an unlimited fine on you, impose a prison sentence of up to
12 months or both.

Please do not run this risk.

I look forward to hearing from you with regards to the CCTV request | have made once the CCTV
has been mended.

Any issues then please do not hesitate to contact me via the below means.
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Kind Regards

Pete

PC 21945 Pete Rackham
Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Portsmouth CivicOffices

From: Rackham, Peter
Sent: 26 May 2017 17:43

To: 'minoo.sefida_

Cc: Cherry, Jaqueline

Subject: Request from Police Licensing for CCTV in a viewable format

Dear Minoo

Following my colleagues attendance to your premises on the 06/05/2017 in the early hours of the
morning.

I would like to be provided the following information from CCTV.
Footage in a viewable format for:

06/05/2017 03:20 - 04:00

13/05/2017 03:20 - 04:00

14/05/2017 03:20 - 04:00

20/05/2017 03:20 - 04:00

21/05/2017 03:20 - 04:00

This is so | can investigate a potential breach of the premises licence regarding sales past
permitted hours

Kind Regards
Pete

PC 21945 Pete Rackham
Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Portsmouth CivicOffice
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.
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The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone by dialling 101 or email to
postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may
be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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